
College of Central Florida  
Meeting of the District Board of Trustees 

Wednesday, February 27, 2019 
3:00 p.m. 

Jack Wilkinson Levy Campus 
Chiefland, FL   

 

A G E N D A 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
  
 
RECOGNITION 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Routine Business 

1. Adoption of Minutes   
2. Personnel Actions 
3. Property Donations/Dispositions  
4. Curriculum Changes 

 
Agreements, Contracts, Leases 

5. Health Care Affiliation and Internship Agreements 
6. Appleton Museum of Art Loan Agreements 

 
 

 
OTHER BUSINESS  

 
For Approval  

7. Lease Agreement Amendment #2 Between Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement 
Trust Fund of the State of Florida and College of Central Florida 

8. Appleton Museum of Art Loan Agreement - Landau Traveling Exhibitions, LLC 
9. Educational Plant Survey – Vintage Farm Campus 

 
Acknowledge Receipt 

10. Financial Information – Monthly Financial Summary Report and List of Warrants  
 
 
 
 

 



For Information Only  
11. Levy Update 
12. Legislative Update 
13. Internal Controls and Fraud Procedures Update 

 
 

 
BOARD CHAIR/TRUSTEE REMARKS 
 
 
PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 



COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

_____1_____ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED:  February 27, 2019  
 
SUBJECT: Minutes of the January 23, 2019 Meeting  
 
INITIATOR: Dr. James D. Henningsen, 
  President 
 
DATE:  February 20, 2019 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
The college requests approval of the January 23, 2019 minutes of the meeting of the 
District Board of Trustees.  
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
That the Board approve the minutes of the meeting of the District Board of Trustees 
held January 23, 2019.        
 
 
 
 
 



 January 23, 2019 
 

 1 

 
The Chair called the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees to order at 3:00 p.m. on 
Wednesday, January 23, 2019 and asked that everyone stand to recite the Pledge of Allegiance.  
The meeting was held on the Ocala campus.  
 
Members Present:  Russell Branson, Chair                     Bobby Durrance     
                               Joyce Brancato, Vice Chair              Bill Edgar 

            Avis Marie Craig                              James D. Henningsen, Board Secretary 
                               Randy Ewers                                    Robert Batsel, College Attorney 

            Dr. Robert Winsler 
                                                                                         
Members Absent:  None 
 
Sherri Hinkle, Lois Brauckmuller, Berry Davis, Danielle Doty, Christopher Knife, Vernon 
Lawter, Jessica Kummerle, Joe Mazur, Robert Reynolds, Mark Paugh, Jillian Ramsammy, Saul 
Reyes,  Holly McGlashan, Judy Menadier, Jamie Clinton, Stephanie Cortes, Tommy Morelock, 
Katie Hunt, Maureen Anderson, Tammi Viviano-Broderick, Maggie Chaffin 
 
The Chair reported that the meeting had been properly noticed, the agenda was available one 
week prior to the meeting and there was a quorum present.  
 
Dr. Henningsen recognized newly appointed trustees Avis Marie Craig and Dr. Robert Winsler 
representing Citrus County. Marjorie McGee was recognized as the newly elected statewide 
President for the Association of Florida Colleges (AFC). 
 
The Chair asked if there was anyone in the audience that wished to address the Board.   As 
there were no requests for public comment, the Chair moved to the next item on the agenda. 
  
The Chair presented the Consent Agenda for approval, which included the following items: 
 
The minutes of the December 5, 2018 District Board of Trustees meeting.  
 
Recommend Board approval of the following: 

  
Full -Time Positions:  That the record indicates that the following person(s) were authorized by 
the President to fill the following full-time position(s) by funding source: 

 
Operating Fund 1: 
 
Broaderick, Travis S. – Faculty – EMS – Health Sciences – January 2, 2019 
Fugate, Michael L. – Faculty – Radiography Program Director – Health Sciences – January 2, 
2019 
James, Katelyn B. – Admissions Advisor – Admissions – January 16, 2019  
Maurer, Sonya K. – Faculty – Radiography Clinical Coordinator – Health Sciences – January 
2, 2019 
Rolland, Roberta A. – Faculty – BSN – Health Sciences – January 2, 2019  
Schweighardt, Rebecca E. – Librarian – Learning Resources Center – January 2, 2019 
Thibault, Jessyca A. – First Year Success Specialist – Student Success – November 16, 2018 
Vasquez, Katherine B. – Financial Literacy Specialist – Financial Aid – December 3, 2018 
 

 Grants and Contracts – Fund 2:   
 

None this reporting period. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
 
PRESENT 
 
 
 
 
 
ABSENT 
 
OTHERS IN 
ATTENDANCE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOGNITION 
 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Minutes 
 
Personnel Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 January 23, 2019 
 

 2 

   Auxiliaries – Fund 3:   
 

None this reporting period. 
 

Reorganizations:   
 
      None this reporting period. 
 
Adjunct Instructors:  That the following persons be appointed to teach credit courses on a term-
by-term basis as needed: 

 
       Bracey, Keith L.           Gustavson, Richard L.  Paschke, Deborah J. 
       Esposito, Dorrie K.           James, Nastasia A.                Ramsammy, Jillian D. 
       Gamberg, Alissa E.           Mills, Dejuan                Robison, Dennis A. 
       Gonzalez De Jesus, Alberto      Nelson, Linda J.                Tribble, Maria V. 
       Grant, Shena R.                         Norman, Rocky G.                Umholtz, Sarah C. 
 
Instructors, Hourly – Non-Credit: That the following persons be appointed to teach non-credit 
Continuing Education Criminal Justice, Public Service or Corporate Training courses on an as-
needed basis: 
 

   Beaudet, Beth A.                     Kirshenbaum, Shad M.   Maurer, Sonya K. 
       Fisher, Shelby G.   
 
Temporary Part -Time Career Service:  OPS 
 

Aponte, Sarah I. Gonzalez, Leyda S. Nguyen, Trang NC 

Babine, Crystal N. Hunter, Sandra J. Noussier, Hanya M. 
Barclay, Jordan D. James-Johnson, Tamara Owens, Parker B. 
Bivins, Autum M. Leaman, David R. Smith, Cheyenne A. 
Burpee, Janet M. Mccune, Jessica SW Scott, Vanessa 
Campbell, Mario L. Mctaggart, Dawn M. Shotwell, Jan D. 
Chandler, II, Marcus L. Merritt, Brett R. Townsing, Amy L. 

 
Temporary Part -Time Hourly:  That the record indicates that the following persons were     
authorized by the President to fill temporary positions to be paid an hourly rate of $8.25: 
 
 Acosta, II, Bernard G.            Coombs, Joseph R.                          Greenspan, Michael B. 
Adams, Leeannalyn M.            Daugherty, Jonathan D.            Morgan, Toni L. 
Ayala Mercado, Valerin M.            Doty, Gabriel T.                          Trono, Joshua E. 
  
 
Notification of engagement in outside employment or extra college activities: 

 
None this reporting period 

 
Retirements: That the following individual(s) be approved for retirement: 
 
Wanamaker, Wayne M. – Faculty – Math – Citrus Campus – May 6, 2019 

 
Resignations: 
 

Beaudet, Beth A. – Faculty – Associate Degree Nursing – Health Sciences – December 31, 
2018  
Housenick, Mitchell A. – Faculty – Radiography Program Director – Health Sciences – 
December 17, 2018  
Maasch, Patricia A. – Student Services Specialist – Enrollment Services – Citrus Campus – 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 January 23, 2019 
 

 3 

December 7, 2018  
Patten, John M. – Instructional Designer – E-Learning – January 17, 2019  
Thibault, Jessyca A. – Title III First Year Success Specialist – Student Success – November 
15, 2018 
 

Terminations. 
 
None this reporting period. 
 
Separation from the College due to end of temporary appointment:  
 
Fugate, Michael L. – Faculty – Radiography Clinical Coordinator – Health Sciences – December 
31, 2018 
Broaderick, Travis S. – Faculty – EMS – Health Sciences – December 31, 2018 
Bailey, Patrick J. – Faculty – Humanities & Social Sciences – December 31, 2018 
 
Separation from the College due to end of grant funding:  None this reporting period.   
 
Separation from the College due to Leave of Absence:  None this reporting period. 
 

       Separation from the College due to Elimination of Position:  None this reporting    
       period. 
 
       Completion of 90-Day Observation Period: The following employee(s) successfully      
       completed the required 90-day observation period: 
 

   Baril, Rachel L. – Senior Library Technician – Library – Citrus Campus  
   Brown, Marissa AR – Admissions and School Relations Specialist – Admissions &    
   Records 
   Conway, Terrence L. – Staff Assistant III – E-Learning  
   Hernandez, Julia J. – Preschool Teacher II – Child Care 
   Moore, Andrew L. – Manager – Fine Arts Center – Visual & Performing Arts 
   Piper, Heath D. – Trades Specialist – HVAC/Preventative Maintenance – Facilities  
   Reynolds, Robert J. – PC/AV Technician – Information Technology  
   Wallace, Maraci A. – Coordinator – Perkins Professional Development Institute –       
   Business & Technology  

       Welch, Ari M. – Audio/Video Automation Specialist – Information Technology 
 
       Market Pricing Equity Adjustment for Public Safety: (effective 01/01/2019) 
 

FULL TIME EMPLOYEES POSITION 
Prevatt, II, Lewis D. Manager – Public Safety 
Guerin, Nelson J. Public Safety Lieutenant 
Phelps, Lea A. Public Safety Assistant 
Bonello, Theresa M. Public Safety Officer 
Jenkins, Keith W. Public Safety Coordinator 

 
PUBLIC SAFETY  POSITIONS CURRENT GRADE NEW GRADE 
Manager – Public Safety P-13 P-13 
Public Safety Coordinator C-8 C-9 
Public Safety Lieutenant C-6 C-7 
Public Safety Assistant C-5 C-6 
Public Safety Sergeant C-4 C-5 
Public Safety Officer C-3 C-4 

 

 
 

The Board was asked to approve the disposal of 25 items of surplus property valued at 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 January 23, 2019 
 

 4 

$50,469.77 in accordance with applicable state law, State Board of Education rules, and Board 
policy.  
 
The Board was asked to ratify approval of one (1) Health Care Affiliation & Internship 
Agreement and gives authorization to the Board Chair to sign the agreement on behalf of the 
College of Central Florida. 
 
The Board was asked to ratify approval  of  the Agreement to Provide Professional Services and 
gives authorization to the Board Chair to sign the agreement on behalf of the College of Central 
Florida. 
 
Upon a motion by Randy Ewers, seconded by Joyce Brancato and unanimously carried, the 
Board approved the items on the Consent Agenda.  Copies of all materials relating to this portion 
of the agenda are on file in the President’s office. 
 
 
 
Tommy Morelock, Director of Facilities, presented details of the planning process from 
beginning to the present for the building and site plan.  Dr. Stephanie Cortes, Dean of Health 
Sciences, discussed the eight health science programs located on all four campuses. Community 
needs demonstrate the expansion of opportunities for the dental hygiene, sonography, 
respiratory therapy and cardiovascular technologists’ programs.  Additionally, a corresponding 
increase is needed in the building square footage, the addition of a fourth floor renovation, 
transformation of existing Nursing Building, and the long-term vision of a Hampton Center for 
Dental Studies.  
 
 
 
The Board was asked to approve the Strategic Plan 2019-24 for the coming fiscal year which 
identifies the college’s strategic priorities, goals and objectives that will guide the college for 
the next five years.  After discussion, upon a motion by Bill Edgar, seconded by Joyce Brancato 
and unanimously passed, the Board approved the Strategic Plan 2019-24. 
 
The Board was asked to ratify approval of the Professional Services Agreement with Moore 
Solutions, Inc. which will provide the Perkins Professional Development Institute (PDI) with 
Perkins PDA training workshops.  After discussion, upon a motion by Bobby Durrance, 
seconded by Randy Ewers and unanimously passed, the Board ratified approval of the 
Professional Services Agreement with Moore Solutions, Inc. 
 
The Board was asked to approve the Consent to Sublease by the City of Ocala for the Airport 
Facility Driving Pad.  This will allow the college to enter into a sublease agreement with the 
School Board of Marion County for temporary use of the driving pad at the Ocala International 
Airport Facility for their commercial truck driving training program through Marion Technical 
College.  Mr. Batsel advised that his law firm, Gilligan, Gooding Franjola and Batsel, P.A. also 
represents the City of Ocala.  While the College and City are parties to the agreement, Mr. 
Batsel believes that he can provide competent and diligent representation to the College, as the 
representation does not involve the assertion of a position adverse to the City of Ocala.  With 
the Board’s informed consent, a different attorney within Mr. Batsel’s firm would represent the 
city, and Mr. Batsel would represent the college.  The Board agreed to waive the conflict of 
interest and consented to Mr. Batsel’s ongoing representation of the College in contract review 
regarding the Airport Facility Driving Pad.  After discussion, upon a motion by Randy Ewers, 
seconded by Joyce Brancato and unanimously passed, the Board approved the Consent to 
Sublease by the City of Ocala for the Airport Facility Driving Pad. 
 
The Board was asked to approve the Agreement to Sublease the Airport Facility Driving Pad to 
the School Board of Marion County. This will allow the School Board of Marion County’s use 
of the driving pad at the Ocala International Airport Facility, for their commercial truck driving 
training program through Marion Technical College.  After discussion, upon a motion by Bill 

Property Donations/ 
Dispositions 
 
Health Care Affiliation & 
Internship Agreements 
 
 
Agreements to Provide 
Professional Services 
 
 
Approval of Consent 
Agenda 
 
 
PRESENTATION 
 
New Health Science and 
Technology Building 
Programs 
 
 
 
 
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Strategic Plan 2019-24 
 
 
 
 
Moore Solutions, Inc. 
Professional Services 
Agreement 
 
 
 
Consent to Sublease by the 
City of Ocala for the 
Airport Facility Driving 
Pad 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Agreement to Sublease the 
Airport Facility Driving 
Pad to the School Board of 
Marion County 



 January 23, 2019 
 

 5 

Edgar, seconded by Randy Ewers and unanimously passed, the Board approved the Agreement 
to Sublease the Airport Facility Driving Pad to the School Board of Marion County. 
 
The Board was asked to approve the Agreement between FANUC America Corporation and the 
College of Central Florida to allow the Corporate College to partner with FANUC to make the 
College a FANUC Authorized Satellite Training (FAST) center.  After discussion, upon a 
motion by Joyce Brancato, seconded by Bill Edgar and unanimously passed, the Board 
approved the Agreement between FANUC America Corporation and the College of Central 
Florida.  The Board asked for a demonstration of the robotic training equipment to be presented 
at a future Board meeting. 
 
The Board was asked to approve the College of Central Florida Foundation, Inc. 2019 Financial 
Memoranda of Understanding with the College.  Florida Statute 1004.70(1)(a) provides that the 
College of Central Florida Foundation, Inc. is organized and operated as a direct support 
organization exclusively to receive, hold, invest, and administer property and to make 
expenditures to, or for the benefit of the College.  The Financial Memoranda of Understanding 
documents the CF Foundation’s anticipated use of College resources including the employee 
positions providing personal services, the office space and related buildings and property used 
by both parties, and the estimated value of both the College’s and CF Foundation’s resources 
provided.  After discussion, upon a motion by Joyce Brancato, seconded by Bobby Durrance 
and unanimously passed, the Board approved the College of Central Florida Foundation, Inc. 
2019 Financial Memoranda of Understanding 
 
The Board was asked to approve the Sponsorship Agreement between CAMPUS USA Credit 
Union and the College of Central Florida which will add a consistent, long-term revenue stream 
to the College expressly for supporting various academic and administrative units of the 
College.  After discussion, upon a motion by Bobby Durrance, seconded by Avis Marie Craig 
and unanimously passed, the Board approved the Sponsorship Agreement between CAMPUS 
USA Credit Union and the College of Central Florida. 
 

 
 
 
Mr. Mazur, Vice President of Administration and Finance reviewed the highlights and variance 
analysis of the Monthly Financial Summary Report of revenues and expenses for the 
comparative periods ended November 30th and December 31st for the fiscal years 2017-2018 
and 2018-2019.  The report included information about general college operations (Fund 1). A 
list of warrants paid since the last meeting was provided for review. The Chair acknowledged 
receipt of the reports on behalf of the Board.  
 
 
 
 
Dr. Saul Reyes, Vice President of Student Affairs, presented an update on spring enrollment 
which is down .3% overall with full-time enrollment down 1.4%.  The demographic ratio is 
60/40 female-to-male with 18-24 being the largest age group.  Dual enrollment is up 8.1% and 
comprises 13.8% of our student body.   Health science is also up by 13.3%.  Applications are up 
18.1%, admissions 23% and new students enrolled 20%.  A new customer relationship 
management system is being implemented in February and the results will be presented at a 
future board meeting. 
 
Jessica Kummerle, Governmental Relations Manager, provided an update on 2019 legislative 
session. She provided an overview on state governance, leadership, committee assignments and 
structure.  She discussed the college’s priorities including the health science center, restoring 
funding to the Appleton Museum of Art, and operational support. 
 
The Board had no comments. 
 

 
 
 
Agreement between 
FANUC America 
Corporation and the 
College of Central Florida 
 
 
 
 
College of Central Florida 
Foundation, Inc. 2019 
Financial Memoranda of 
Understanding 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Sponsorship Agreement 
between CAMPUS USA 
Credit Union and the 
College of Central Florida 
 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGE 
RECEIPT 
 
Financial Information – 
Monthly Financial 
Summary Report and List 
of Warrants 
 
 
 
FOR INFORMATION 
ONLY 
 
Spring Enrollment Update 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Legislative Update 
 
 
 
 
BOARD CHAIR/ 
TRUSTEE COMMENTS 



 January 23, 2019 
 

 6 

 
 
Citrus Update.   On January 17th, the Citrus Campus hosted Galaxy of Stars, the annual teacher 
and staff recognition event for Citrus County schools. On January 18th, the Citrus Campus 
hosted the 4th annual Leadership Summit for Citrus County. The summit includes county 
commissioners, school board members and elected city leaders. At the annual summit, they 
discuss issues of mutual significance.   
 
Community Partnerships.  College of Central Florida held a holiday food drive for their 
education partner, College Park Elementary School.  Forty-two families received food and the 
drive was led by the Criminal Justice division as a service project. This is the fifth year the 
department has organized the food drive.  The Marion County Public Education Foundation 
recognized the College of Central Florida in December 2018 as the business partner of the 
month. 
 
Ocala/Marion County Chamber and Economic Partnership. On December 18, Rusty 
Branson and I met with Kevin Sheilley, CEO of the CEP.  The purpose of the meeting was to 
discuss how our two organizations can enhance our relationship and impact on talent 
development in the region.   
 
Academic Affairs. Faculty Professional Development Days kicked off the beginning of the 
semester, January 2nd through January 4th, 2019.  New faculty participated in college orientation 
and joined returning faculty for professional development workshops and presentations.  
Multiple G.I.F.T.S. (Great Ideas For Teaching Students) workshops were presented by current 
CF faculty.  Workshops included, “Stop the Bleed-Responding to Emergencies,” “Writing and 
Winning a Mini-Grant,” “Shake, Rattle and Roll,” and “Do You have ESP?”  The highlight of 
the program on January 3rd involved concurrent faculty group sessions facilitated by college 
instructional staff.  Groups of 10 to 12 faculty discussed and brainstormed best practices for 
student retention and completion.  At the conclusion of the individual workgroup sessions, all 
faculty reconvened in the Klein for a debriefing where the recorder for each group shared their 
findings.  All of the information is currently being synthesized to be evaluated for appropriate 
implementation for college student retention and completion strategies. 
 
Vintage Farm Classroom Remodeling Project. The Vintage Farm Classroom Remodeling 
project, to convert the former barn vehicle storage area into an ADA and Life Safety compliant 
instructional classroom, has been completed.  The total cost for this remodeling was $350,000 
comprised of state PECO funds and $100,000 in private donor funds.  The remodeled classroom 
and additions was 2,298 square feet (ft2), total remodeled ADA and life-safety was 9,653 square 
feet (ft2), and a fire alarm system and site lighting were added under the project.  For the initial 
spring semester, there are 5 courses scheduled in the equine and agri-business programs that 
serve approximately 75 students.  The number of course offerings and students served will 
increase in future semesters.  Future expansion and remodeling includes the move of the 
greenhouse from the Ocala Campus to the Vintage Farm Campus, pervious vehicle parking, 
additional safety and security site lighting, fencing enhancements, and a covered teaching arena 
with stadium style bleacher seating, once funding is secured. 
 
Council of Presidents.  Jessica Kummerle and I attended the COP meeting held in Tallahassee 
on January 10 and 11.  Legislative updates were provided by the Association of Florida Colleges 
lobbyists and the COP Policy and Advocacy Committee.  Discussions continue to sound 
favorable for additional funding support for the Florida College System this session.  
 
AACC Policy Update.  As part of my AACC board member duties, I currently serve on 
AACC’s Policy and Legislative Affairs Committee.  We had a national conference call on 
January 18 to discuss updates from Washington D.C. including reviewing new congressional 
committee members and policies.  
 
 
 

PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
 
Citrus Update 
 
 
 
 
 
Community Partnerships 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Ocala/Marion County 
Chamber and Economic 
Partnership 
 
 
Academic Affairs 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Vintage Farm Classroom 
Remodeling Project 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Council of Presidents 
 
 
 
 
AACC Policy Update 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 January 23, 2019 
 

 7 

Early Childhood Education. Twelve alumni of the CF Bachelors in Early Childhood Education 
program have been named Rookie of the Year in Marion County Public Schools and will be 
honored at the Golden Apple Gala on January 25th. Recipients include Christy Benway 
(Bellview Middle), Jessy Nasworth (College Park Elementary), Brittany Danielson (Dunnellon 
Elementary), Estela Melendez (Emerald Shores Elementary), Zarah Turner (Evergreen 
Elementary), David Scalf (Maplewood Elementary), Lenisha Harris (Marion Oaks 
Elementary), Monira Zaman (Romeo Elementary), Tiffani Mckeown (South Ocala 
Elementary), Maritza Hernandez (Sparr Elementary), and Adam VanDerbeck (Sunrise 
Elementary). 
 
Financial Aid.  Patrick Hoffman, Director, Financial Aid reported that 5,611 students 
were awarded financial aid totaling $44,372,059 in 2018-2019. This includes all prospective 
students that apply and submit the financial aid application, and supporting documents to the 
college.  In fall 2018, a total of $14,340,291 was disbursed to 4,161 students. 
 
Foundation Update.  The Foundation fiscal year ended January 31, 2018.  Unaudited numbers 
show a strong fundraising year with more than $2.1 million in development revenue.  In 2018, 
more than $1.2 million in student support, $1.9 million in Appleton Museum of Art support, and 
$4.1 million in academic and institutional support were provided to the College.  The CF 
Reaching Higher comprehensive campaign currently stands with 70% ($14 million) of the $20 
million goal committed.  The total assets are estimated to be $100,205,468; of which, ninety-
seven percent of endowments are restricted. 
 
Graduation.  Dr. Alton Austin, Registrar, reported 915 diplomas and certificates were awarded 
in December 2018. 
 
Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Day in the Park.  The college participated in the Dr. Martin 
Luther King Jr. Day in the Park on January 21st. Representatives of Marketing and Public 
Relations and Enrollment Services provided information about the college, upcoming Preview 
Night and Shop Talk Cancer Awareness programs to hundreds of community members. 
 
Education Program.  In the newly released 2019 annual report on Florida Teacher Preparation, 
CF students ranked 2nd in the state in pass rates for the subtest in both Language Arts and 
Reading and Social Science categories, out of 76 ranked programs. 
 
SARA. On December 11, 2018, the College of Central Florida received official notification that 
our national application for the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA) was 
approved. We were approved by the state of Florida on October 31, 2018, which allowed us to 
pursue the national SARA approval. As a SARA institution, we may serve students who are out 
of state through our extensive online course and program offerings. 
 
Admissions.  
• December 3rd-We hosted 25 students from Dunnellon Middle School’s AVID Program 
• December 4th- Fifty Liberty Middle School students received a campus tour and were given 
    in  formation on CF 
• December 5th- 60 participates in our Spring Open House 
• December 6th- North Marion Presentation 
• December 7th- 10 members of the Marion Youth Academy was on campus for a tour. 
• December 12th & 13th- 35 West Port students received a campus tour and were able to apply 
    with the application fee waived 
• January 24th- Lake Weir Round-Up 
• January 29th- Vanguard Round-Up 
• January 31st- College and Career Expo at The Villages High School 
 
International.  We currently manage 89 international students, representing 36 different 
countries. 
 
 

Early Childhood 
Education 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Financial Aid 
 
 
 
 
Foundation Update 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Graduation 
 
 
Dr. Martin Luther King, 
Jr. Day in the Park 
 
 
 
Education Program 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
International 
 
 
 



 January 23, 2019 
 

 8 

Student Life/Student Activities Board.  Student Life hosted the Welcome Stations on January 
7th and 8th with over 50 volunteers. Back again this year was “Rides with the President” with 
Dr. Henningsen escorting students by golf cart to class.   On January 16th, Student Life and 
SAB hosted the Welcome Back & Club Rush Event with 247 students checking in. Five 
community supporters, 34 groups and 29 clubs participated in the event which featured a creative 
lunch of Walking Tacos and a laptop giveaway. 
 
Webber Events. The 2018 CF Trains at the Holidays exhibit, at the Webber Gallery, enjoyed 
approximately 2,500 visitors in just two weeks. 
 
 Exhibits 

o Through January 27: 
 Elements of Art: An exhibit of artwork by children attending Marion 

County independent and private schools. 
 Myth, Mother, Muse: The Paintings of Matthew Bennett.  Bennett, a 

Jacksonville, Florida artist, uses saturated colors and loose brush 
 strokes to emphasize emotional connections. 
 

o Through February 4 
 Art on the Move: License plate artwork by students in Marion School 

District.  
 

o Opening on February 2 
 America’s Everglades: Through the Lens of Clyde Butcher - This 

exhibition of large format black and white photographs spans three decades 
and captures the rugged and remote beauty of the Everglades.    

 Odalisque to be on exhibition in Paris, France: A painting from the 
museum’s Orientalist Collection, Odalisque by Jean-LéonGérôme, will be 
featured as part of a major exhibition entitled L’Orient des peintres, du rêve 
á la lumière (Orientalist Painters: From Dream to Light) from March 1-July 
21, 2019 at the Musée Marmottan Monet in Paris. The show will feature 60 
masterpieces from the most important public and private collections in 
Europe and the United States, such as Musée du Louvre and Musée d'Orsay 
in Paris, the Rijksmuseum in Amsterdam, and the Clark Art Institute in 
Williamstown, MA. The comprehensive exhibition aims to reveal a new 
look at Orientalist painting and the birth of modern art. 

 
 Education 

o January 5 
 First Saturday: Forty-four people attended the First Saturday program in the 

ARTSpace. 
 

o January 8 
 Museum & Me Program for Pre-K: A new addition to our educational 

offerings has proved to be popular.  Over 35 parents and children 
participated in the January program.    

 
 

o January 18 
 Appleton-on-the-Go: Hollis Mutch, Museum Educator, and Patricia Beil, 

Docent, presented an Appleton-on-the-Go program to 32 students at the 
New Leaf Center. 

 
The next meeting will be held Wednesday, February 27, 2019, at 3 p.m. at the Jack Wilkinson 
Levy Campus. 
 
 
 

Student Life/Student 
Activities Board 
 
 
 
 
 
Webber Events 
 
 
Appleton Museum 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Next Board Meeting 
 
 
 
 



 January 23, 2019 
 

 9 

There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Chair Branson 
to adjourn the meeting at 5:05 p.m. 
 
 
____________________________                      _____________________________ 

          Russell Branson, Chair                                           James D. Henningsen, Secretary  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

  
 



COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

_____2_____ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED: February 27, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: Personnel Actions  
 
INITIATOR: Jennifer Klepfer 
 Director – Human Resources  
 
THROUGH: F. Joseph Mazur III, CPA 
 Vice President of Administration and Finance 
  
DATE: February 20, 2019  
  
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS:  
 
The College routinely requests that the District Board approves personnel actions. 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
That the Board approves the personnel actions as noted in report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
PERSONNEL ACTIONS 
 
FOR THE FEBRUARY 27, 2019 MEETING 
 
Recommend Board approval of the following: 
 
Full -Time Positions:  That the record indicates that the following person(s) were authorized by the 
President to fill the following full-time position(s) by funding source: 

  
Operating Fund 1: 
 
Coffey, LoryAnn P. – Assistant Director – Admissions/International Students – Admissions & 
Records – February 18, 2019 
Croker, Archie – Mail Courier – CF Printing & Postal Services – February 18, 2019  
Davis, Tania A. – Programmer Analyst III – Information Technology – February 18, 2019  

 
Grants and Contracts – Fund 2:   
 
None this reporting period. 

 
Auxiliaries – Fund 3:   
 
None this reporting period. 

 
Reorganizations: 
 
Academic Affairs Effective March 1, 2019   
 
Danuff, Allan G. – Changed from Dean – Liberal Arts & Sciences to Associate Vice President 
– Arts & Sciences 
Fryns, Jennifer L. – Changed from Dean – Arts & Education to Associate Vice President – 
Career & Professional Programs  
Viviano-Broderick, Tamara F. – Changed from Dean – E-Learning & Learning Resources to 
Dean – E-Learning & Academic Services 
 
Marketing and Public Relations Effective March 1, 2019 
 
Brauckmuller, Lois E. – Changed from Director – Marketing & Public Relations to Director – 
Marketing, Public and Community Relations 
 
Institutional Effectiveness Effective March 1, 2019 
 
Menadier, Judy D. – Changed from Sr. Analyst, Decision Support Systems to Director – 
Institutional Research & Effectiveness 
 
Administration and Finance Effective March 1, 2019 
 
Lutz, Lana L. – Changed from Coordinator – Administrative Services to Business Analyst 
 
 



Adjunct Instructors:  That the following persons be appointed to teach credit courses on a term-
by-term basis as needed: 
 
Crowder, Joanne E. Kirby, David J. Leonard, Shirley A. 
Gassman, Kelly J.   
 
Instructors, Hourly – Non-Credit: That the following persons be appointed to teach non-credit 
Continuing Education Criminal Justice, Public Service or Corporate Training courses on an as-
needed basis: 
 
Bradshaw, Dale R. Majoros, Andrew P. Swengel, III, Robert O. 
Fillyaw, Jr, Carl B. Maurer, Sonya K. Tallarico, Joseph C. 
Jean Baptiste, Ketely Nixon, Joshua B. Thomas, Michael J. 
Jernigan, Curtis L. Scott, Kevin A. Thorsberg, Donald L. 

Temporary Part -Time Career Service:  OPS 
 
Conner, April E. Leblanc, Danielle S. Stedham, Jessica L. 
Baker, Eden J. Lowe, Jr, John T. Strobert, Michael T. 
Franklin, Gloria M. Perez, Beatriz Teachey, Debra Y. 
Kellogg, Lorella J. Roberson, Samuel FM Torchia, Angela M. 
 
Temporary Part -Time Hourly:  That the record indicates that the following persons were     
authorized by the President to fill temporary positions to be paid an hourly rate of $8.46: 
 
Cupp, Sandra JK Mckinnon, Jayme C. Sierra, Jennifer 
Dean, Abigail T. Melendez, Yeimaris E. Ward, Kristy A. 
Fox, Joshua B. Munoz Munoz, Ariadnna Y. Warkoski, Cynthia A. 
Lawrence, Jr, Elijah D. Rodriguez, Danielle R.  
 
Notification of engagement in outside employment or extra college activities: 
 
Marino, Robert M. 
 
Retirements: That the following individual(s) be approved for retirement: 
 
Morrison, Cindi E. – Director – Appleton Museum of Art – June 30, 2019  
 
Resignations: 
 
Coffey, LoryAnn P. – International Student Admissions & Advising Specialist – Admissions & 
Records – February 15, 2019 
Davis, Tania A. – Programmer Analyst II – Information Technology – February 15, 2019 
 
Terminations: 
 
None this reporting period. 
 
Separation from the College due to end of temporary appointment: 
 
None this reporting period. 



Separation from the College due to end of grant funding: 
 
None this reporting period. 
 
Separation from the College due to Leave of Absence: 
 
None this reporting period. 
 
Separation from the College due to Elimination of Position: 
 
None this reporting period. 
 
Completion of 90-Day Observation Period: The following employee(s) successfully completed 
the required 90-day observation period: 
 
Avila, Debora L. – Financial Aid Specialist II – Financial Aid 
Herrod, Virginia J. – Staff Assistant I – Citrus Campus 
LaPointe, Mary A. – Staff Assistant IV – Purchasing  
Toth, MaryAnn – Records Technician – Criminal Justice Institute  
 
Market Pricing Equity Adjustment Effective March 1, 2019 
 
Dick, Sage L. – Executive Administrative Assistant – Administration & Finance  
Thornton, Sylvia T. – Executive Administrative Assistant – VP Instructional Staff  
 



COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

_____3_____ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED: February 27, 2019    
 
SUBJECT:  Property Donations/Dispositions 
 
INITIATOR:  F. Joseph Mazur III, CPA 
  Vice President of Administration & Finance 
 
DATE:  February 20, 2019 
 
  
 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
By law, the Board is required to account for all property.  Periodically, donations and 
dispositions are brought to the Board for recording and, subsequently, entered into our 
property records as required.  This report covers donations and dispositions received 
by the College.  Appropriate letters of appreciation have been or will be sent on behalf  
of the Trustees. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED:        
 
DISPOSITIONS 
That the District Board of Trustees approves the disposition of all surplus property in 
accordance with the applicable state law, State Board of Education Rules, and CF Board 
Rules, including disposition of property, capitalized and not capitalized, which has been 
declared surplus.  Disposition may include public auction, cannibalization, or other 
methods as deemed appropriate. 
 
SEE ATTACHED LISTING: 22         Total       $164,056.60 
 





COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

_____4_____ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED:   February 27, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: Curriculum Changes 
 
INITIATOR: Dr. Mark Paugh, Vice President for Academic Affairs 
 
DATE:  January 31, 2019   
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
The Curriculum Committee recommended at its January 31, 2019 meeting that the 
attached changes to the college curriculum be approved. The President recommends 
these changes for Board approval. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
That the District Board of Trustees approve the proposed curriculum changes.  
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 

 

 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
TO:  Dr. Mark Paugh, Vice President, Academic Affairs 
 
FROM:  Shana M. Miller, Coordinator, Curriculum Services and Faculty Credentialing 
 
DATE:  January 31, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: Approved Curriculum Actions – January 2019 
 
The following Curriculum actions were approved by the Curriculum Committee at its January 31, 
2019 meeting, and are awaiting approval by the District Board of Trustees: 
 
Proposal 2018-6 – Connie Hardgrove 
New Program 

• BAS degree in Business and Organizational Management – Accounting Specialization (120 
credits) 

New Courses 
• ACG3041 Applied Financial Accounting (3 credits) 
• ACG3131 Accounting Theory (3 credits) 
• ACG3401 Accounting Information Systems (3 credits) 
• ACG4341 Cost Accounting (3 credits) 
• ACG4631 Auditing (3 credits) 
• TAX4001 Federal Income Tax (3 credits) 

 
 
Proposal 2018-10 – Dave Lanzilla 
Program Modifications 

• 6213 – College Credit Certificate in Human Resources Administrator (21 credits) 
o Remove GEB2350 Introduction to International Business as a required course and 

replace it with OST1384 Customer Service 
• 6214 – College Credit Certificate in Marketing Operations (30 credits) 

o Remove GEB2350 Introduction to International Business as a required course and 
replace it with OST1384 Customer Service 

 
 
Proposal 2018-11 – Judy Downer 
Course Modifications 

• ANS1315 Equine Reproduction (3 credits) 
o Remove ANS1073C Equine Anatomy and Physiology as prerequisite 

 
 
Please let me know if you need any additional information. 
 
Thank you. 



COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

_____5_____ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED: February 27, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: Health Care Affiliation & Internship Agreements  
 
INITIATOR: F. Joseph Mazur III, CPA 
 Vice President of Administration & Finance 
 
DATE: February 20, 2019 
 
 
 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
HEALTH CARE AGENCY AFFILIATION & INTERNSHIP AGREEMENTS  
 
The President or his designee has signed the following Health Care Agency Affiliation and 
Internship Agreement(s), as authorized by the District Board of Trustees.  These agreement(s) 
provide the facilities necessary for students enrolled in health-related programs at the College 
of Central Florida to obtain clinical and internship experience. The name of the agency and 
approval date is noted below: 
 

HEALTH CARE AGENCY DATE OF SIGNATURE 
Ocala Behavioral Health, LLC d/b/a The Vines Hospital 01/04/19 

Kids Central, Inc. 02/14/19 

Radiology Imaging Specialists, LLC 02/14/19 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
That the District Board of Trustees ratify approval of the Health Care Affiliation & Internship 
Agreement(s). 









































COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

_____6_____ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED: February 27, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: Appleton Museum of Art Loan Agreements   
 
INITIATOR: F. Joseph Mazur III, CPA 
 Vice President of Administration & Finance 
 
DATE: February 20, 2019 
 
 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
APPLETON MUSEUM LOAN AGREEMENTS 
 
The President or his designee has signed the following Incoming Loan Agreement(s) with 
exhibition expenses totaling less than $25,000 as authorized by the District Board of Trustees. 
The names of the lender(s) and approval dates are noted below: 
 

 
APPLETON MUSEUM LOAN AGREEMENTS  

 
DATE OF 
SIGNATURE 

 
EXHIBITION 
EXPENSE 

“At Home at the World: Photographs by Billy Joe 
Hoyle” 
Billy Joe Hoyle 
January 13, 2020 – June 27, 2020 

02/05/19 $0.00 

“Across the Atlantic: American Impressionism 
Through the French Lens” 
Denver Art Museum 
November 2, 2019 – January 5, 2020 

02/14/19 $795.00 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
That the District Board of Trustees ratify approval of the AMA Loan Agreement(s).   
 





















COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

_____7_____ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED: February 27, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: Lease Agreement Amendment #2 Between Board of Trustees of the 

Internal Improvement Trust Fund of the State of Florida and College of 
Central Florida 

 
INITIATOR: F. Joseph Mazur III, CPA 
 Vice President of Administration & Finance 
 
DATE: February 20, 2019 
  
 
BACKGROUND AND PERTINENT FACTS (including Objective): 
 
The College signed a lease agreement on December 27, 1993 with The Board of 
Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund of the State of Florida, Lease Number 
3988 for the Hampton Center.  The Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust 
Fund of the State of Florida has requested an amendment to the existing ground lease 
to reference the correct legal description of the leased premises. College administration 
supports their request to amend the lease agreement. 
 
 
  
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
That the District Board of Trustees approve the Amendment #2 to Lease Number 3988 
with The Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund of the State of 
Florida and authorize the Board Chair to sign.  

































































COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

_____8_____ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED:  February 27, 2019  
 
SUBJECT: Appleton Museum of Art Loan Agreement 
  Landau Traveling Exhibitions, LLC                  
 
INITIATOR: F. Joseph Mazur III, CPA 
  Vice President of Administration & Finance 
 
DATE:  February 20, 2019 
 
 
 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
The Appleton Museum of Art plans to host the exhibition, “Alphonse Mucha: Master of Art 
Nouveau.”  The rental fee for this exhibit is $35,000 with one-way shipping costs of $3,750. 
  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
That the District Board of Trustees approve the agreement with Landau Traveling Exhibitions, 
LLC and authorize the Board Chair to sign. 
 
 
 
 
 















COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

  _____9_____ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED:  February 27, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: Educational Plant Survey – Vintage Farm Campus 
 
INITIATOR: F. Joseph Mazur III, CPA 
 Vice President of Administration & Finance 
 
DATE: February 20, 2019 
 
 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
This College administration requests the District Board of Trustees approve the attached 
Educational Plant Survey as required by Florida Statute Section 1013.31 and the State 
Requirements for Educational Facilities Section 3.1.  This survey is a localized needs assessment 
for capital outlay purposes.  The educational plant survey process is used to aid in formulating 
plans for housing the college’s educational programs to meet the current and projected student 
population of the district and campus. 
 
The Vintage Farm Campus located at 4020 SE 3rd Ave, Ocala, Florida, consists of 103 acres with 
6 existing structures, VF1-House Museum, VF2-Main Barn, VF3-Animal Clinic, VF4-Maintenance 
Barn, VF5-Chicken Coup, and VF6-Greenhouse.  The Vintage Farm was donated to the College 
Foundation in December 2015, and was deeded to the college in January 2018.  The Florida 
College System, Office for Educational Facilities has approved this location as Site 5 and 
approved the addition to the college’s facility inventory.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
That the District Board of Trustees approve the Educational Plant Survey for the Vintage Farm 
Campus, and authorize the Board Chair to sign. 
 
 
 
 

















































COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

  _____10_____ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED:  February 27, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: Financial Information 

a. Monthly Financial Summary Report 
b. List of Warrants 

 
INITIATOR: F. Joseph Mazur III, CPA 
 Vice President of Administration & Finance 
 
DATE: February 20, 2019 
 
 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
Each month the Board is advised of the financial status of the College, including the 
month-end warrant list, etc.  These financial items are reflected under the Board agenda 
“Financial Information.” 
 
1. Monthly Financial Summary Report: Each month the Board is provided with a 

Monthly Financial Summary Report and additional information of general college 
operations (Fund 1) indicating major fiscal matters, including revenue and expense 
analysis.  The Monthly Financial Summary Report is attached.   

 
2. Warrant List: A list of warrants paid since the last Board meeting will be available at 

the Board meeting. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
That the Board acknowledges the receipt of the Monthly Financial Summary Report and 
requests the report be filed with the Board meeting records. 
 
That the Board acknowledges the list of warrants paid since the last meeting and requests 
that this list be filed for audit purposes. 
 
 
 
 







COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

_____11_____ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED:   February 27, 2019  
 
SUBJECT: Levy Update  
 
INITIATOR: Dr. Vernon Lawter 
  Vice President, Regional Campuses  
 
DATE:  February 20, 2019 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
Dr. Vernon Lawter will provide a Levy update. 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
For the Board’s information only – No action needed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

_____12____ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED:  February 27, 2019  
 
SUBJECT: Legislative Update  
 
INITIATOR: Dr. James D. Henningsen 
  President 
 
DATE:  February 20, 2019 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
Dr. Henningsen will provide a legislative update. 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
For the Board’s information only – No action needed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



COLLEGE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
 

_____13_____ 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 
 
 
FOR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED: February 27, 2019    
 
SUBJECT:  Internal Controls and Fraud Procedures Update 
 
INITIATOR:  Dr. James D. Henningsen 
  President 
 
DATE:  February 20, 2019 
 
  
 
OBJECTIVE AND PERTINENT FACTS: 
 
Joe Mazur to give an update on the College’s internal controls and fraud prevention 
policies. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED:        
 
For information only – no action required. 
 


	Board of Trustees Meeting for February 27, 2019
	Board Agenda
	Agenda Page 1 - Adoption of Minutes of January 23, 2019 Meeting
	Minutes of January 23, 2019 Meeting
	Agenda Page 2 - Personnel Action
	Personnel Actions
	Agenda Page 3 - Property Donations-Dispositions
	Property Donations - Dispositions
	Agenda Page 4 - Curriculum Changes
	Curriculum Changes - Action Memo January 2019
	Agenda Page 5 - Health Care Affiliation and Internship Agreements
	HCA - Ocala Behavioral Health, LLC dba The Vines Agreement
	HCA - Kids Central, Inc
	HCA - Radiology Imaging Specialists, LLC
	Agenda Page 6 - Appleton Museum Loan Agreement
	Appleton - At Home at the World -  Photographs by Billy Joe Hoyle
	Appleton - Across the Atlantic - American Impressionism Through the French Lens Denver Art Museum
	Agenda Page 7 - Lease Agreement #2 Between Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund of the State of Florida and College of Central Florida
	Lease Agreement Amendment #2 Between Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund of the State of Florida and College of Central Florida
	Agenda Page 8 - Appleton Museum of Art Loan Agreement - Landau Traveling Exhibitions, LLC
	Landau Traveling Exhibitions, LLC
	Agenda Page 9 - Educational Plant Survey - Vintage Farm Campus
	Educational Plant Survey - Vintage Farm Campus
	Agenda Page 10 - Monthly Financial Summary Warrants
	Monthly Financial Summary Report
	Agenda Page 11 -  Levy Update
	Agenda Page  - 12 Legislative Update
	Agenda Page 13 - Fraud Prevention and Internal Controls Update



